#### Contact

Sohag elhusseinsherbini@outlook.c om

www.linkedin.com/in/ elhusseinsherbini (LinkedIn)

### Top Skills

Microfianace
Social Enterprise
Sustainable Development

### Languages

English (Professional Working)

Arabic (Native or Bilingual)

#### Certifications

General Session Program on Private Intellectual Property

ELT (English Language Test )
Data analysis

#### Honors-Awards

third prize in the third scientific conference of young researchers first prize in Preparation of a research paper

# Elhussein Sherbini

PhD | Academic | Lecturer in Economics: (Social Enterprise & Development)

Suhaj

# Summary

I'm an Egyptian citizen. I'm an academic and lecturer in Economics (Social Enterprise and Development). I hold a Ph.D. in economics (The Performance of MFIs) from the faculty of commerce, Sohag university in 2021. I have provided more than 14 years of UNIVERSITY TEACHING, LECTURING, RESEARCH and ANALYSIS in economics. At present, I'm a lecturer of economics at the economics department, Sohag university. In this position, I teach economics, analyze, and conduct research on economics. I'm interested in: SOCIAL ENTERPRISE, MICROBUSINESS and ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT.

# Experience

Sohag University
Lecturer of Economics
July 2021 - Present (11 months)
Egypt

Department of economics - Faculty of commerce - Sohag university
Assistant Lecturer

January 2014 - July 2021 (7 years 7 months)

Sohag Governorate, Egypt

Quality Insurance and Accreditation Unit, Faculty of commerce, Sohag university, EGYPT

Member of the Board Of Directors

September 2013 - September 2016 (3 years 1 month)

Egypt

Services Center for Business Consultancy and Training, Faculty of commerce, sohag university, EGYPT

Member of project proposal Preparing Team

March 2015 - June 2015 (4 months)

Egypt

Unit of Training Studies on Business and Financial Activities, faculty of commerce, sohag university

Member of Project Preparing and Administrative Team

June 2011 - November 2014 (3 years 6 months)

Egypt

Department of economics - Faculty of commerce- Sohag university-EGYPT

Teaching Assistant March 2007 - December 2013 (6 years 10 months) Sohag Governorate, Egypt

## Education

Sohag University
Doctor of Philosophy - PhD, Economics: "Microfinance

Performance" · (2015 - 2021)

Sohag University
Master's degree, Economics · (2008 - 2014)

Sohag University
Bachelor's degree, Economics · (2003 - 2006)